WASHBURN COLLEGE

Athletic Association
TOPEKA, KANSAS
December 14, 1937

Dr., Forrest C. Allen
Basketball Coach
Kansas University
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

Checking over our basketball contracts 1
find that we have failed to arrange an
agreement in connection with our home and
home baske tball games. It has been our
custom in the past to play on a basis of

a $200 guarantee or a 50-50 option. This

is satisfactory with us and if it meets with
your approval, I shall be happy to fill Ot
contract formse. -

If vou would rather have each school keep

its own home gate and pay its Own expenses
on the trip, that too will be satisfactory
with use 4In either case I think it would

be expedient to have contracts drawn up.

I should like to hear from you concerning
these matters.

Sincerely yours,
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Elmer W. Holm,
Director of Athletics
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